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KEY UNIVERSITY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

(n) Background Information

i Background

Egerton University is the premier Agricultural public University in Kenya. It was founded in
1939 under the name Egerton Farm School. By 1935, it was upgraded and renamed Egerton
Agricultural College, It became a constituent college of the University of Nairobi in 1986 and a
year later in 1987 became o fully fledged University following the Enactment of the Egerton
University Act of 1987, This Act was repealed and replaced by the Universities Act No 42 of
2012,

iL Vision

A world class University for the advancement of humanity.

il Mission
To generate and disseminate significant knowledge and offer exemplary cducation that
contributes to national and global development.

(b) Principal Activities

The Core business of the University as provided by the Universitics Act No 42 of 2012 of the
Laws of Kenya includes:

. Teaching

. Discovery, transmission, and preservation of knowledge

. Promotion of social fairness in all matters affecting students and staff

. Cooperation with Government in the planned development of university education
. Advisory and consuitancy services

(c) Key Organs of the University
The University's day-to-day management is under the following key organs:

. University Council
. University Management Board
. The Senate

“I'ransforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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(d) Fiduciary Management

The key management personnel who held office during the financial vear ended 30 June 2015
and who had direct fiduciary responsibility are shown on page 8.

(e) Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements

The University Council is responsible and accountable to the Government of Kenya through the
Ministry of Education, Science and Technology for ensuring that the University complies with
the Universities Act 2012, the University Statutes (2013) and adheres to the highest standards of
corporate governance as prescribed in the Siate Corporations Act and the University Council
Charter.

The Council consists of nine members- the Chairman & five other members, representative of
the National Treasury, Representative of the Principal Secretary Ministry of Education Science
& Technology and the Vice Chancellor,

(f Headquarters Contacts
Egerton University
P.O. Box 536 - 20115, EGERTON
KENYA
Tel: (254) 051-2217891/2/051-221778]
E-mail: info@legerton.sc ke

Website: www .eperton. ac ke

2 Bankers Co-operative Bank of Kenva Lad
Kenyn Commercial Rank Lid, P.O. Box 2082 — 20100
Egerton University Branch, NAKURU

P.O. Box 248 -20115, EGERTON

Barclays Bank of Kenya Lid.
P.0. Box 66- 20100

NAKURU

(h) Independent Auditors (h Principal Legal Adviser
Auditor General Sheth & Wathigo Advocates
Kenya National Audit Office Vickers Building
Anniversary Towers, University Way P.O.Box 611 = 20100
£.O. Box 30084 NAKURU
GOP 00100

Nairobi, Kenya

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
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CHANCELLOR

PROFESSOR SHEM OYOO WANDIGA, EBS, FRSC
EBS, Frso, B.Sc (Howard University), M.Sc. (Marvland), Ph.D (Reserve University)
YOB: 1939

WORK EXPERIENCE
A long working experience in scademia, research, consultancy, administrative and advisory
UON: Professor; DVC (Administration & Finance); Principal College of Biological & Physical
Science; COD Chemistry Dept.; Snr. Lecturer; Lecturer (inorganic Chemistry
Co-ordinator University Investment Project; Chairman Kenya National Academy of Sciences;
Chairman International Geosphere-Biosphere Programme Kenya Committee; Chairman
Constitutive Committee of African Union of Pure & Applied Chemistry and a member Kenya
Chemical Society,

Kenya's Representative to UNESCO Executive Board: Expert Consultants to UNEP; Member of
General of the International Council of Scientific Unions; Chairman Programme and Extermnal
Relations Commissions of UNESCO Executive Board; Member World Conference on Science

Case Western Reserve University & University of Maryland: Teaching Assistant.
Inter American University: Temporary Assistant Professor of Chemistry
Just to mention a few of his expansive work experiences

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University 15 1SO 9001:2008 Certified
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“Transgforming Lives Through Quality Education”

THE UNIVERSITY COUNCIL

NAME: Dr. Reardon Olubeyo

YoB: 1946

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Chairman; Chairman of Appointments Committee
QUALIFICATION: DVM (Kiev), M.Sc (L'aN), Ph.D (Utrecht)
WORK EXPERIENCE

Consultant in Research & Development, Rescarch Scientist
(ICIPE), Senior Research Scientist {KARID), Ministry of
Agrioulture

NAME: Mr. Josiah Okumu

YOB: 1549

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member; Chairman Planning, Development & Fund-
Raizing Committee; Member Finance, Human Résources &
General Purpose Committee: Member Sealing & Honorary
Degree Committee; Member Appointment Commitiee.

QUALIFICATION: B.Ed. (UON), MLEd. (Wales)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Coordinator — Open and Distance Leamning (Maseno
Liniversity), Director — Kenya Institute of Special Education.
Director — City Education (Nairobi), Senlor Deputy Director of
Education — Head of Secondary Education Division, Deputy
Director of Education — Head Office, Assistant Director of
Education, Deputy Provincial Education Officer — Nairobi
Province, Senior Education Officer incharge of Diploma
Teachers’ Colleges, Education Officer |

Egerton University is 1SO 90012008 Certifiec
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NAME: Mrs, Jov Murithi

YOB:

POSITION/KEY RESPFONSIBILITIES:

Council Member- Rep. P.S. The Nationa! Treasury

Finance, Human Resources & General Purpose Commirtee;
Audit, Governance & Risk Management Committee; Planning,
Development & Fund-Raising Committee, Sealing & Honorary
Degree Committee,

QUALIFICATION:
WORK EXPERIENCE

NAME: Mr, Dan N, Nguchu
YOB: 1945

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member; Chairman Finance, Human Resources &
General Purpese Committee; Member Planning,
Development & Fund-Rzising Committee; Member
Appointment Commiree.

QUALIFICATION: B.Sc. (Haile Sellasic), MBA (LISIU).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director - Rudan Group of Schools, Deputy Managing
Director — Consolidated Bank of Kenya, Deputy General
Manager — Cooperative Bank of Kenya, District Agricultural
Officer — Kericho district

NAME: M. Paul M. Mwangi
YOB:

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member - Rep. P.S. Ministry of Education, Science
& Technology

Finance, Human Resources & General Purpose Committee;
Audit, Governance & Risk Management Committee;
Tegemeo, Academic & Rescarch Committee; Grievances
Hundling & Appeals Committee; Appointment Commitiee.
QUALIFICATION:

WORK EXPERIENCE

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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NAME: Mrs. Alasa O, Hirs
YOB: 1962

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member;, Chairperson Grievances Handling &
Appeals Committee; Chairperson Sealing & Honorary
Degree Committee; Member Audit, Governance & Risk
Manrgement Committee; Member Planning, Development &
Fand-Raising Committze: Member Appointment Committee.

QUALIFICATION: Dip. Clin, Med (KMTC), HND (KMTC)
MPH (Westerm Cape)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Consultant with UNFPA, Commissioner — Poverty
Eradication Commission, Assistant Project Officer -
UNICEF, Lecturer = KMTC Nairobi, District Chinical
Officer - Garissa District

NAME: Dr. William K. T. Chong
YOB: 1953

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member; Chairman Tegemeo, Academic &
Research Commuattee: Member Audit, Governance & Risk
Management Committee; Member Grievances Handling &
Appeals Committes

QUALIFICATION: BVM (UON), M.Sc, (Reading),
WORK EXPERIENCE

Director of Veterinary Services Kenya, Registrar— Kenya
Veterinary Board, Board of Management Member: KARI,
Kenya Veterinary Vaccines Production Institute, Pharmacy
& Poisons Board, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine{UON)
Council Member — Agricultural Society of Kenya

Nationel Permanent Delegate to the Office of Intermational
Epizoatics (OIE) Paris, France

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is ISQ 9001:2008 Certified
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NAME: Mrs. Monice K. Kilonzo
YOB: 1951

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member; Chairperson Audit, Governance & Risk
Management Commirtee; Member Tegemeo, Academic &
Research Committee; Member Grievances Handling &
Appeals Committee,

QUALIFICATION: B.E¢. (UON), M.Ed. (Bristol)
WORK EXPERIENCE

Director — Kenya Institute of Special Education, Secretary
General - Kenya National Commission for UNESCO,
Provincial Director of Education — Nairobi Province,
Principal - Highridge Teachers College, Senior Principal
Administrative Officer - TSC headquarters, Principal - St
Angela’s Girls High School (Kitui), Head Teacher -
Machakos Girls High School, Teacher - Machakos Boys
High School

NAME: Prof. James K. Tuitock
YOB: 1958

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:
Secretary o the Council; Vice Chancellor

QUALIFICATION: B.Sc. Agric. (UON), M.Sc.
(Manitobe), Ph.D. (Guelph).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vice Chancellor; Deputy VC (A&F), Full Professor, Snr
Lecturer, Lecturer (Animal Nutrition Egerton University),
Research Officer — KARI Naivasha

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton University is ISO 9001:2008 Certified
Q



- ' T 3 et e Al 2 Liima O C
Eperton University Annual Report & Financia! Statements for the vear ended 30" June 20
E ) A

UNIVERSITY MANAGEMENT BOARD

NAME: Prof. Jemes K. Tuitnek

YORB: 1958

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Vice-Chancellor

QUALIFICATION

B.Sc. Agric. (Nairabi), M. Sc. (Manitoba), Ph.D. (Guelph)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vice Chancellor; Deputy VC (A&F), Full Professor, Sor Lecturey
Lecturer (Animal Nutrition Egerton University), Research Officer -
KARI Naivasha

NAME: Prof. Rose. A. Mwonya

YOB: 1550

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic Affairs)
QUALIFICATION

Dip (Egerton), B.Sc., M.Sc, Ph.D. (Towa)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic
Affairs): Dean of Students; Director Centre of Women Studics
and Gender Analysis; Chairperson Dept. Of Agriculture &
Home Economics; Full Professor, Associate Professor, Senior
Lecturer, Lecturer

NAME: Prof. John Njenga Munese

YOB: 1938

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Administration & Finance)
QUALIFICATION

B.V.M, MSc, PhD. (UO.N)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Deputy Vice-Chancetlor (Academic
Affairs), Full Professor; Associate Professor.

UON: Associate Professor; Senijor Lecturer; Locturer;
Assistant Lecturer; Tutorind {Veterinary Clinical Studies)

“Transforming Lives Throogh Quality Education™
Egerton Liniversity is 1SO 90012008 Certified
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NAME: Profl. John Gowland Mwang

YOB: 195]

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Research & Extension)
QUALIFICATION

Dip (Egerton), B.S¢. M.Sc. (Georgia), Ph.D. (Ohio State)
WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Research &
Extension). Full Professor (Agricultural Education &
Extension)

NAME: Prof. Lenah Nakhone Wati

YOB: 1956

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Principal (Nakuru Town Campus College)
QUALIFICATION

B. Sc¢., M.Se., (U.ON), Ph.D. (Nottingham)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Principal NTCC; Director NTC; Egerton University -
Associate Prof, Snr, Lecturer, Lecturer of Soil Science;
Rescarch Officer at Kenya Marine & Research Institute
Kisumu; Rescarch assistant UON; Research Officer -
National Agricultural Laboratories,

NAME: Dr. Thomas K. Serrem
YOB: 1962
POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY
Registrar (Administration)
QUALIFICATION
B.Ed (Nairobi), M.Ed. (Manchester), D.Ed. (Bnsiol)
WORK EXPERIENCE
Eperton University — Registrar (Admin); Ag, Registrar (Admin);
Deputy Registrar (Admin); Snr, Assistant Registrar (Central
A Services); Deputy Rigistrar (Academic Affairs); Snr. Assistant
Registrar (Admissions); Assistant Registrar (Academic Affairs),
Administrative Assistant
Marketing Representative — Xerox Kenya Lid.

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton University is ISO 9001:2008 Certified
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NAME: Prof. Seth F. O. Owido

YOB: 1654

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Registrar (Academic Affairs)

QUALIFICATION

B.S¢., M. S¢. (U.ON), Ph.D. (THinols)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Registrar AA; Deputy Registrur AA
Kabarak University: Acting Academic Registrar; Academic Dean
Egerton University; Director Quality Assurance; Director Board of
Undergradustes; Associnte Prof., Snr. Lecturer, Lecturer in Soil
Physics & Water Management, COD Soil & Water Management
Dept; Research Officer Nationa! Agricultural Research
Laboratories

NAME: Prof. Alfred C. Kibor

YOB: 1950

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Director (Research & Extension)
QUALIFICATION

B.V.M. M.S¢, (U O.N), Ph.D. (Edinburgh)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Director {Ressarch & Extension);
Associate Professor; Senior Lecturer (Veterinary
Pathology, Microbiclogy & Parasitology)

NAME: Mr. Moses .0, Ouma

YOB: 1978

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Finance & Accounts Controller

QUALIFICATION

C.P.A (K), B.Agbm (Egerton), MBA (KU)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Finance & Accounts Controlier - Egerton: Accountant - Kenyan
Rural Roads Autharity; Auditor Kenya Natlonsl Audit Office
Apcountent - Tha Matsr Hospiia! [Nsirobi)

“Iransforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egernton University is 1SO 9001 :2008 Certified
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NAME: M/s Jancgrace Kinyanjui

YOB: 1967

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

University Librarian

QUALIFICATION

BA (Egerton), MSec. (SISA-Addis Ababa)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University — University Librarian;

Kabarak University — University Libranan, Deputy University
Librarian, Senior Assistant Librarian;

Egerton University - Assistant Librarian, Senior Library
Assistant

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 1SO 9001:2008 Certified
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

| have the pleasure to present an overview of the University performance for the year ended 30t
June 2018, Notwithstanding the many challenges facing the University's operating environment,
especially the presence and continuous entry of public and private universities in Nakuru and
other major towns in Kenya, Egerton University continues to implement and focus on its mission
and objectives.

Governance

We are focussed o position Egerton University as centre of excellence in agricultural training,
research; extension services and policy formulation to promote food security as par the
University’s contribution towards the achievement of vision 2030 through flagship projects.

The University has put initiatives for the tumaround of Ngongongeri and the ARC Hotel to make
them viahle commercial enterprises now run as Egerton University Investment Company under
the management of a Managing Director,

Financing and Policies

During the year ended 30" June 2015, Egerton University was mainly funded through the
Government Capitation (49.5%) and Appropriation in Ald (A-I-A) (50,5 %) for its recurrent
expenditure.

| wish to finally thank the Government of Kenya, Council members, Management and Staff for
their dedication and participation over the yesr in striving to make Egerton a world class
University for the advancement of Humanity.

Dr. Reardon Olubavo, Ph.D
Chalrman, Egerton University Council

“Transiorming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 1SO 9001 :2008 Certified
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VICE-CHANCELLOR’S REPORT

[ have the pleasure to present the Annual Report and Financial Statements of Egerton University
for the vear ended June 30, 2015 as per the Universities Act 2012 and the Public Audit Act 2003,

During the year under review the University realized a surplus of Ksh 138,456,069 es compared
with surpius of Ksh 448.812,768 for the year ended June 30, 2014. The University has continued to
expand its financial resource base and generated increased levels of appropriation in Aid (A-1-A)
over the last four years as shown in the table and figure below.

Income

INCOME TRENDS IN KSHS "000"

Income Type June 2012]  June 2013 June 2014| June 2015
Revenue from Exchange Transactions 1,144 185 2,123,568 2415910 2134677
Reyenue from Non-Exchange Transactions 2,290584 2,818,921 3,855,854 8,462,722
Total Income 3,434,768 4,542,489 5,773,804 | 5,597,399

] L ‘. A

: P ot 4 i : B on

g < . ‘ it s o Bl st S50 T SURC S £ L
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Figure I-Income Tremds

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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Expenditure
Personnel emoluments continved to comprise the largest part of the expenditure during the yeur

nt 56% of total expenditure while all other expenses constituted the balance of 44%. The mble

beiow shows the expenditure trends over the fast five years, Overall total expenditure has been
rising steadily over the last four years.

EXPENDITURE TRENDS IN KSHS “000"

Expenditure Type June 2012 June 2013 June 2014 June 2085 Proportion
Staff Cors 208311 2,505 903 3718188 ana1nsy 56%
Diher Expenses 1.303,92% 1,676 804 2,111 826 2375887 “%
Total Expenses 476,085 4,133,707 5,124,991 5,456,943 100%

Figure 2-Expunditury Tronds

Total Income versus Total Expenditure

The relationship between income #nd expenditure {5 55 shown in figure 3. Significant surpluses
have been realised in the last four years.

“Transforming Lives Through Quulity Education™
Egerton University i 1SO 9001 :2008 Certified
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INCOME AND EXPENDITUNRE TRENDS OVER THE LAST FOUR YEARS

Income/Expenditure June 2012  June 2013 June 2014 June 2015
Total Income 3,434,763 4,542,489 5,773,804 5,597,399
Total Expenditure 3,426,085 4,132,707 5,324,991 5458,543

T P & pu e - .
?‘ * - V.~q"',P — .
.—-o'.-. 0 | . . . e

Y |*¢A.‘~ d - ': ~ .\ o {:lz;‘

Figure J-Rdaliomhlp bdwcw Tonl lncome and fonl Expenditore

Property, Plant & Equipment

The University's Property Plant and Equipment has also grown overtime as shown in the tabie
below,

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton University is ISO 9001:2008 Certified
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PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT-NET BOOK VALUES IN KSHS "000"

Ksh "000" Ksh "O00" Ksh "000°
Type of Property Land & Bulldings W.1.P| Other Assets
Jum-12 1.055 826 2,472,661 190,256 |
Sun-13 2,796,293 590,458 809 8593 |
Jun-14 2981957 1,115 261 218 399
Jur-15 3449562 809,501 174,448

ot e h

- ® - S .
- s e *0—“3‘-'-'. L) —ake SENRY 9 » .o.no.
. - ..
X - . 'ﬁ
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Figure & Prapesty, Plant & Equipment

Working Capital

Thie University has had a hedlthy Working capital position with positive net current assets
position over the years as shown below!

“Trunsforming Lives Through Quulity Education”
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WORKING CAPITAL IN KSHS "000"

Ksh “000" Ksh “000" Ksh “000" Ksh “000"
Working Capital | june 2012|  June 2013 June 2014, June 2015
Total currant Assets 4§ 1,228,162 1,993,066 1,915,096 2,345,076
Total current liabilities 1,141,361 1,167,590" 1,347,699 1,758,625
/Net kail\lCapRBl 86,801 825,477 567,396 586,450

-
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The University continued with its Core business of Teaching, Training and Research, On behalf
of Egerton University | wish to take this opportunity 1o thank the Government and all our
development partners who have continued to support the University in its endeavour to expand
its teaching facilities, rescarch, academic exchange programmes and industrial linkages,

Finally I would like to express my gratitude to the University Council for providing enabling
Policy Guidelines and the entire University staff and Students who worked tirelessly 1o ensure
successful and smooth operations of the University during the year 2014/2015.

Thank you,

Prof, Rose A. Mwonya, PhD,

VICE-CHANCELLOR

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is [SO 9001:2008 Certified
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

The University Council is responsible and accountable to the Government of Kenya through the
Ministry of Education, Science and Technology for ensuring that the University complics with
the Universities Act 2012, the University Statutes (2013) and adheres to the highest standards of
corporale governance as prescribed in the State Corporations Act and the University Council
Charter

The Council consists of nine members- the Chairman & five other members, representative of
the National Treasury, Representative of the Principal Secretary Ministry of Education Science
& Technology and the Vice Chancellor. The functions of the Councii are:

(i) Administer the property and funds of the University in a manner and for purposes which
shall promote the best interests of the University; but the Council shall not charge or
dispose of immovable property of the University without prior approval of the

Chancellor; -

(i1) Receive on behall of the University or  constituent college, donations, endowments there
from to the constituent college or other bodies or persons;

(il Provide for the welfare of the staft and students of the University;

(iv)  Enter into sssocintion with other Universities or other institutions of leaming, whether
within or vutside Kenva as the Council may deemn necessary and appropriate; snd

(v)  Afier consultation with the Senate, make regulations governing the conduct and
discipline of the students of the University.

The Commitices have delegated authority to assist the Council effectively camry out its
obligations.

The University Council and its Committees are supported by the University Management Board
which consists of ten members.

The Council has eight committees namely:

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton Usiiverdgity is ISO 9001:2008 Certified
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The Terms of Reference for the Committees of Councii are:
1. Finance, Investment and General Purposes Committee

The Committee recommends to the Council for its approval the annual estimates and expenditure
and oversee University investments and endowment funds and shell psy due regard to the
necessity to refer matters of major importance to the Council for final approval,

2. Aundit, Governance and Risk Management Committee

The Committee oversee safeguarding of assets; operations of adequate systems; control
processes, prepamtion of accurate financial reporting of results; operations and statements in
compliance with legal and statutory requirements and standards; mternal and extemal audits; risk
management strategies: institutiona! governance; manitoring of performance contract; and
quality assurance.

3. Building, Planning & Development Committee

The Committee is charged with all arrangements for construction of new buildings; responsible
for authorizing expenditure for capital work with the provision to delegate minor maintenance
work to University Management; and report progress to University Council.

4. Academic and Research Committee

The Committee advises on the development and implementation of academic and rescarch
programmes and policies; make recommendations for the sourcing, administration and
distribution of scholarships; oversee a reward scheme for excellence in teaching, rescarch and
extension; receive regular reports from and provide advice to the Deputy Vice-Chancellor
(Academic Affairs) and the Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Rescarch and Extension) on the
development of policy and procedures relating to academic and research; and consider and
report any matter referred to it by the Council and Senate,

. Grievances, Handling and Appeals Committee

The Committee oversees staff, students and other stakeholder's grievances; and staff and
students appeal against disciplinary action

6. Sealing and Honorary Degree Commitice

The Committee authorizes affixing of the University seal to appropriate documents on behalf of
the Council; and nomination of distinguished personalities in various fields for the conferment of
honorary degrees of the University.

f f Appointments Committee

The Committee appoints Professors and Staff in Grade 15; scarch candidates for position o

Principal’s; Deputy Vice-Chancellors and Vice-Chancellor and make recommendations to

Council; and consider disciplinary matters for Principals and Deputy Vice-Chancellor's
recommend to Council,

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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8. Tegomeo Institute of Agricultural Policy and Development Committee
The Commitiee has the responsibility to: Provide stewardship and ensure alignment of Institute

Objectives with those of the University; implement and review annually the Institute Strategic
plan; approve the Institute annual budgets, business plans and policics: ensure good manngement
and identify risks and intermal controls in the institute; monitor and evaluate mansgement
performance against approved plans and programmes; approve organizationa! structures and
staffing levels; promote and integrate good corporate governance at the leadership, management
and in all levels of the organization; strategize on the institute development and sustainability,
advocate on behalf of and enhance the visibility of Tegemeo institute locally and internationally
and assist in mobilizing resources for the institue.

Council Meetings Attendance Financial Year 20142015

a) Attendance — 8™ July 2014 to 5™ November 2014
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b) Arttendance — 6™ November 2014 to 23" January 2018
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¢) Attendance - 29" January 2015 to 26™ March 2015
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d) Attendance - 15™ April 2015 to 19" June 2015
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Destription
1AL - Appoiniment Commities
2{POF - Planning Developments & Fund raising Committiee
FIFHREGP < Finance, Human Resources & General Purposes Commiites
ajcm - Council meeting
3| AGERM - Audit, Givernance & Risk Management Commities
6{TAZR - Tegemeq, Academic & Research Commitiee
7IGHA - Grievances Handling & Appezls Commitiee
S|CMVEUCP - Council Members Visit to Egerton University Capital Projects
5|VCPPRC + Visiting Capitai Projects & Presentation of Performance Contract
1018C - Sepling Committee
11{GC - Gragcuation Ceremany
12{CEUMBTA - Council & UMB members Tour of Areas
13|[FAPEAT - Finance, Audit, Procurement & audit Training
JLofE - Launching of Elearning
13{EMCC - Egerton- Mau Cross country
16JAC for AP - Appointment Committes for Associate Professors
17|aC for st - Appointment Committee for Sanlof Lecturers
iB|CMFVNR - Councll Members Visit to Vision 2030 Nioro River Rehabilitation
19|CMTRA - Counell Members Training on RISk RegisTer
20|5CM - Spedal Coundl| Meeting
23| AC fur EM - Apguintment Committee for Estatle Manager
RIAC for DCPO | - Appointment Committee for Daputy Chief Procurement Officer
23{CEM - Coundil Evalustion Meeting
- J-CRD - Open Recognition Day
I5IPCN - Parformance Contract Negotiztion
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

1. Seeds of Gold Magazine
a. Background

The Seeds of Gold Magazine published by the Nation Medie Group every Saturday since i
Jaunch on the February 15", 2014 is & farmers’ knowledge sharing magazine. Egerton University
is contributing 1o the Magazine through writing of articles and providing expert answers 1o
questions posted to the Magazine by readers of the magazine, In addition 1o offering expert
answers posed by readers and farmers, 24 articles have been published, suthored by staff from
various faculties: Agriculture Veterinary Medicine, Sciensces snd Environment with more
participation by the Agriculture and Veterinary Medicine facultics.

b. Inaugural 2014 CAPA Award of Excellence for Outstanding Contribution to
Agribusiness Development in Africa Conferred on Seeds of Gold Magazine

The Commonwealth Associstion of Polytechnics in Africa (CAPA) recently initiated the
inauguration of annual Awards of Excellence for Outstanding Contribution to Technicsl
Education and Socio-economic Development in Africa, For the inaugural 2014 Award, the focus
was on significant contributions made wowards the development of Agribusiness, in support of
the launching of Year 2014 as 'Africa’s Year of Agriculture and Food Security’ by the African
Union (AU) heads of state,

The Seeds of Gold Magazine was one of the two selected winners for the inaugural 2014 CAPA
Awards of Excelience in Agribusiness. The Award was conferred to the Nation Media Group
(NMG) as the publisher and the NMG invited Egerton University, a partner in the publication of
the magazine, to share acceptance of the Award at the Imperial Resort Beach Hotel in Entebbec,
Uganda on the 9™ December 2014, Prof Bebe, the Deputy Director of Extension and Outreach,
representing Egerton University, joined Mr Tim Wanyonyi of the NMG in receiving and
acknowledging the Award.

In conferring the CAPA Award, the secretary General (SG) of CAPA singled out Seeds of Gold
weekly publication for the high gquality and impact on promoting agricultural ventures, youth
employment and economic development. The SG invited both Mr Wanyonyi of NMG and Prof
Bebe of Egerton University to make Award ascceptance speech to the sudience of CAPA
membership

e. Seeds of Gold TV Series

In order to enhance the reach o farmers, the University during the Financial Year 2014/2015,
launched the “Seeds of Gold™ TV series which airs on Nation Television twice & week on
Wednesday 10:00PM and Saturdsys 6:00PM.

2. Rehabilitation of the Mau River Njoro and the Mau Escarpment
This is a vision 2030 flagship project. During the year 2014/2013, the University:

a. Constructed one (1) water point for the community and animals along River Nj

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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Part 2: Completely branded watering trough in May 2015

b. Rehabilitated a dump site near the banks of the river:

Part | Dump site as at 10™ May 20135 before bulldozer descended on it

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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Part 2. View of a cleaned and fenced dumpsite in June 2015,

c. Planted 86,000 Tree Seedlings ut the source of River Njoro

Council members planting trec scedlings at Entiyani, the source of the Njoro River on 24"

March 20135.

d. Successfully organised the second Mau-Egerton Cross Country at Njoro Campus

This is an annual event organised by the University to create swareness about the need to
conserve the environment and mobilise resources for the rehabilitation of the Mau Escarpment
and Njoro River.

The event was held on 7™ February 2015 and attracted thousands of athletes from across the
country. The event helped to raise over 8.6 million towards environmentsl conservation and
attracted corporate participants like Nation Media Group, Kenya Commercial bank amon
others.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

e Council submits their report together with the financial statements for the year ended June
30, 2015 which show the state of the University's financial affairs.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the University are shown on page 3

Results

The results of the University for the Year ended June 30, 2015 are set out on page 23,
Directors

The members of the University Council who served during the year are shown on page 6 & 7.
Aunditors

The Auditor General is responsible {or the statutory audit of the Uiniversity in accordance with
the Part 11 of the Public Audit Act 2003,

By order of the Council
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STATEMENT OF UNIVERSITY COUNCIL RESPONSIBILITY

Part {1l of the Public Audit Act, 2003, requires the Council to prepare financial statements in
respect of that University, which give a true and falr view of the state of affairs of the University
at the end of the financial year/period and the operating' results of the University for that
year/period. The Council is also required (o ensure that the University keeps proper accounting
records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the University. The
Council is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the University.

The Council 1s responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Universiry’s financial
statements, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Universiry for and as at the
end of the financial year (period) ended on June 30, 2015. This responsibility includes: (i)
maintaining adequate financial management srrangements and ensuring that these continue to be
effective throughout the reporting period; (ii) maintaining proper accounting records, which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the University; (iii)
designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, and ensuring that they are free from material
misstatements, whether due 1o error or fraud, (iv) safeguarding the assets of the University; (v)
selecting and applying appropnale accounting policies; and (vi) making nccounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Directors accept responsibility for the University’s financial staterments, which have been
prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements
and estimates, in conformity with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS), and
in the manner required by the Public Audit Act 2003. The Council is of the opinion that the
Umiversity s financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of Universiry 's transactions
during the financial year ended June 30, 2013, and of the Universify's financial position as at that
date. The Directors further confirm the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the
University, which have been relied upon in the preparation of the University 's financial statements
as well as the adequacy of the systems of internal financial control.

Nothing has comé to the atténtion of the Council to indicate that the University will not remain a
going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Approval of the financial statements
The University's financinl statements will be approved by the Council on 29h September 2015 and

signed on its behalf by:
' 2 Flw. r A"‘W‘-*W\té‘-
(ﬁ. Mr. Dan N. Nguchu Prof, Rose A, Mwonya, PhD
Chairman, Council Finance Committee Vice Chancellor '
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON EGERTON UNIVERSITY FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Egerton University set out on
pages 31 to 69, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015,
and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes In net assats and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions
of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 14 of the Public Audit Act, 2003

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements In accordance with the provisions of International Public Sector Accounting
Standards (Accrual Basis) and for such internal control as the management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to
the Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 13 of the Public Audit
Act, 2003,

Auditor-General's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on the
audit and report In accordance with the provisions of Section 15 of the Public Audit Act,
2003 and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229 (7) of the Constitution.
The audit was conducted in accordance with Intemational Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAls). Those standards require compliance with ethical requirements
and that the audit be planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether to due fraud or ermor. In making those risk
assessments the auditor considers interal control relevant to the entity’'s preparation

Report of the Auditon General on Egerton Usiversity for the year ended 30 Jame 2015




and fair presentation of the financial statements in order 1o design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the University's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Because of the matters described in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph,
however, | am not able o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis
for an opinion.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
1. Tuition Fees

The statement of financial performance for the year ended 30 June 2015 reflects
revenue from tuition and related fees totaling Kshs 1,923, 888,131, being an increase of
Kshs 16,056,487 from Kshs. 1,907.831,634 realized in 2014, However, aithough the
University provided tuition fee summary schedules and ledgers, the University did not
provide comprehensive student population data showing the enrolment on annual basis,
registered students per program, school, faculty or depariment and the number of units
registered per student In the absence of this vital data. we could not validate the
accuracy of tuition fees reported in the financial statement.

2. Student Damages Charges

Note 5 to the financial statements reflects property damage charges paid by students
totaling Kshs. 36,086,507 realized as a result of December 2014 student unrest. The
University’s estate department through letter reference EUWAF/EST/O0Z of 23 January
2015 assessed the damages and sought approval of Kshs 31,719,089 to complete
repairs of buildings. Documents presented for audit review indicated that the university
antered into two conlracts on the 14 April 2015 and 4 November 2014 for renovation of
new kitchen, students center and Tatton Business Center for Kshs 836796450 and
the other contract of Kshs 10,263,912 for renovation of lecture halls. The contracts
totaled Kshs. 1831887650 In value resulting in unaccounted for difference of
Kshs.17,767,630.50 from the sum of Kshs 36,086,507 from the students. The contract
for renovation of lecture halls by M/s Build Venture Enterprises for Kshs 10,263,912 was
signed on 4 November 2014 and the strike took place on 6 December 2014. Therefore,
it is not clear how the firm was awarded the contract for repair of the lecture halls before
the strike In which they are reported to have been damaged In addition, bills of
quantities and the evaluation report used to award the contracts was not presented for
audit review. In addition, audit examination revealed that the University paid a further
Kshs 8,025,319 as compensation for damages to private properties. However, there
was no assessment report on how the damages lo private business owners' claims of
Kshs 8,025,319 were arrived at
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In the circumstance, the sum of Kshs 38,086,507 paid by the students for damage of
property could not be confirmed as having been properly accounted for.

3. Cash and Bank Balances

Review of bank reconciliation statements as at 30 June 2015 revealed un-receipted
bank deposit slips totaling Kshs.153,969,063.65. Some of the slips were issued in
January 2013. According to the University's revenue recognition policy, student fees
are recognized as revenue after the student presents the respective bank deposit slip
for registration and therefore, the corresponding tuition fees revenue has not been
recognized, The explanation given appears illogical because the unique character in
banking slip is the student admission number that interface with the registration every
semester. Further, one copy of deposit slip should be sent to the university directly and
the bank statement clearly identifies the students as they pay their respective fees.

Under the circumstances, the accuracy of cash and bank balance could not be
confirmed.

4. Inventory

The statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015 refiects inventonies valued at
Kshs.52,354,195, which, however, Is a downward revision of a figure of
Kshs 68,675,910 reflected in the signed financial statements presented earlier for audit,
However, the decrease In the amount from Kshs 68,675,910 to Kshs 52,354 195 has
not been supported by journal entries confirming the adjustments and the reasons
thereof.

In the circumstance, the reported Inventories figure of Kshs. 52,354,195 could not be
confirmed as fairly stated.

5. OQutstanding Imprest

The receivables from exchange transaction balance as at 30 June 2015 includes
overdue imprests totaling Kshs. 141,269,214, Although the University's policy provides
that iImprests should be surrendered within one month from the due date, some of the
balances have been outstanding since the year 1994. The University management have
not provided ay plausible reason for delay in surrender of the iImprests.

in the circumstance, therefore the recoverability of the receivables from exchange
transactions with respect to imprest could not be confirmed.

Repart of the Auditor-General on Egerton Universiry for the year ended 30 June 2013
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6.0 Debtors
6.1. Student Debtors

Note 18 (a) to the financial statements reflecis receivables from exchange transactions
balance of Kshs 1601876608 as at 30 June 2015 Included in the balance is
Kshs 978,059,934 in respect of student debtors. However, data relating to how much
each student was expecled to pay as per the respective programme or course fees,
amount paid by sach student and the balance thereof was nol provided. The University
did not provide aging analysis of the student's debtors and the criteria that was used in
making provision for bad debts.

In the circumstance, the reported student debtors' balance of Kshs.878,059,934 could
not be confirmed as true and fair

6.2 Provision for Bad Debts

Note 18 (b) to the financial statements reflects provisions for bad and doubtful debts
totaling Kshs.9,791,574 for the year ended 30 June 2015 against Kshs. 41,340,570
reflected in the previous year's statements. The provision represents only 0.61% of the
total uncollected debt and is therefore insufficient as the University students debtors as
at 30 June 2015 totaled Kshs 978,059,934 Further, debts totaling Kshs.18,860,981
were written-off but the management has not explained why the debts were written off,
and did not present authority from the University Council

7. Student Prepaid Fees

Note 23 (a) to the financial statements reported trade and other payables balance of
Kshs. 1,095,634, 481 as at 30 June 2015. Included in the balance are student prepaid
fees totaling Kshs.388,672,200 which could not be confirmed as no verifiable proof was
provided to relate the payments to specific students. In addition, the University did not
provide aging analysis of the prepaid fees. Invoices issued to the respective students
for programme or course as fees, and data on amounts paid were nol presented for
audit and as a result it was not possible to determine how the amount of prepaid fees. In
the circumstance, the authenticity of the reported student prepaid fees balance of
Kshs. 388,672,200 could not be confirmed.

8. Oils and Fuels

Included under repairs and maintenance expenses is Kshs 27 783,146 shown in
records as having been incurred on purchase of fuel and oil for vehicles and equipment,
Although the University's transport policy published In April, 2013 introduced
consumption of fuel through smartcards for payment of fuel, the policy does not specify
the periodic consumption limits in terms of amounts or quantity per vehicle. In addition,
the fuel register maintained by the University does not show the local purchase order
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reference numbers. As a result it has not been possible to establish and relate the
quantities ordered, and recorded consumption. In addition, the purchase and
consumption of bulk oils and fuels for the University's generators could not be
accounted for as no card is maintained in relation to the generators. In the
circumstance, the expenditure could not be confirmed as fairly stated.

9. Motor Vehicles

The repairs and maintenance expense for motor vehicles stood at Kshs. 11,143,218 for
the year ended 30 June 2015. Examination of payment vouchers revealed that the
repair and maintenance of motor vehicles expenses was not properly accounted for as
pre-assessment reports and certificates that show parts to be replaced, repairs fo be
undertaken and the estimated costs, and the post repair inspection certificates were not
presented for audit In the circumstance, it was not possible o authenticate the
expenditure totaling to Kshs.11,143,218.

10. Teaching Claims (Part time Lecturers)

Note 12 to the financial statements reported teaching claims of Kshs.379,857 183 for
the year ended 30 June 2015.This balance increased by Kshs 50,897,339 from
Kshs. 328,959,844 reported in 2013/2014. Examination of sampled payment vouchers
relating to the claims revealed that payment schedules attached to the vouchers
reflected the courses taught and hours paid only. The timetables, class attendance
sheetls or registers were not provided for audit review. Therefore it was difficult to
confirm actual hours taught and, eventually amount payable to each lecturer. In
addition, Kshs. 115,000,000 was deducted as PAYE in respect to teaching claims made
by part time lecturers. However, the University management did not present evidence
confirming that the balance was remitted to the Kenya Revenue Authority. In the
circumstance, the expenditure could nol be confirmed as fairly stated.

11. Advances to Egerton Investment Company

Egerton Investment Company was incorporated on 30 June 2010 under the Companies
Act (Cap.486). The Company is limited by guarantee which entitles it to borrow funds in
the course of its operations. The main objective of forming the Company was (o enable
the University become financially independent by generating income. However, in the
year ended 30 June 2014 the company's performance changed from a profit of
Kshs.57,755.428 to a loss of Kshs.25432,010. However, the University continues to
grant the company funds with the outstanding balance totaling Kshs. 145,400,000 as at
30 June 2015 without any formal agreement. No formal agreement has been signed
between the University's and the Company in relation to the grants.

In the circumstance, the terms and conditions under which the grants were executed
could not be established, and consequently. it is not certain how the grants totaling
Kshs. 145,400,000 would be regarded.

Repars nf the Auditew-General an Egerton University for the year ended 30 June 2013
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12.0 Property, Plant and Equipment
121 Land

As similarly reported in the previous year, the property, plant and equipment balance of
Kshs.4,433.510,290 as at 30 June 2015 includes twenty one (21) parcels of land valued
at Kshs.965,594,800. It is not clear how this value was arrived at since the University
did not present valuation reports on the parcels. Further, only eight (8) of the 21 parcels
have title deeds.

In the circumstances, the accuracy, of the property, plant and equipment balance of
Kshs.4,433,510,290 and ownership of the related prices of land could not be confirmed.

12.2 Acquisition of Land

As previously reported, in September 2012 Egerton University entered into an
agreement with the African Inland Church (AIC) Kenya, to buy three (3) acres of land.
registered as LR No. 16672/37 at a cost of Kshs.1,500,000 per acre. The University
paid a deposit of Kshs. 1,500,000 on 18 October 2012. According to Clause 3.1 of the
agreement, the balance of Kshs.3 million was to be paid within 90 days from the date of
agreement, subject to the vendor issuing the University with ownership documents.
Aithough, the vendor and the University signed a deed of variation to extend the
transaction by 90 days, it is not clear when the transaction will be completed since the
document was not dated or signed by an advocate.

Further, as at 30 June 2015, the University had neither paid the balance nor received
ownership documents from the vendor since there were encumbrances o the land title.

13. Budgetary Control

Review of the budgefed amount against actual figures reported in the financial
statements revealed an over expenditure of Kshs. 272,010,107 during the year ended 30
June 2015. Research and extension depariment expenses budget totaled
Kshs.235000,000 against actual expenditure totaling of Kshs410,398,777 thus
resulting in an over-expenditure amounting to Kshs.175398 777. Although the
University management indicated that the over expenditure was due fo donor
conditionalities on research, these were not presented for audit verification. Apparently,
the over-expenditure was incurred without authority. Over-expenditure on one vote
adversely affects other operations and ultimately the quality of Service in other areas.

14. Work in Progress-Stalled Projects
Note 21 (b) to the financial statements reported work in progress costing

Kshs. 809,500,652 as at 30 June 2015.The balance includes Kshs. 323,033,962 incurred
in respect of four (4) projects namely office administration, agronomy and horticulture,
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faculty of law and faculty of veterinary medicine buildings whose construction stalled
more than twenty (20) years ago. The stalled projects have tied down funds for which
the University does not derive any value. Further, delay in completion of the projects is
likely to increase construction costs.

15. Publicity

Note 10 to the financial statements reflects administration and central services
expenses balance of Kshs 787,856,470 for the year ended 30 June 2015. During the
period, publicity expenditure increased by Kshs 20696669 from Kshs 18,703,266
incurred in 2013/2014 to Kshs.39,299.935 in the year under review. The University
engaged M/s Nation Media Group for various publicity services among them
advertisement, publication and serialization of the Seeds of Gold magazine on
Saturdays for which the company was paid Kshs 32,856,000 during the year under
review. However, the University appointed the media house through single sourcing
contrary to the provisions of the public procurement law.

16. Rent and Rates

The statement of financial performance under Note 10 to the financial statements
reflects rent and rates balance of Kshs 89,422 125 which includes Kshs.71,229,401.25
in respect to rental expenses paid by the University for premises in ils various
campuses in Nakuru town, Nairobi and Baringo. However, documents showing how the
leases were procured were not presented for audit review.

In the circumstance, it was not possible to confirm that the leases were sourced
competitively and the rents were determined fairly.

17. Weaknesses in the Research Department

The statement of financial performance for the year ended 30 June 2015 reflects
research and extension expenses of Kshs 410,398,777 Best practice requires that
duties in public service be segregated to maximize competencies and conflict of
interest. However, It was observed that requisition, floating of quotafions, placing of
order, receipl, and issue of stores was done by a few research officers. By undertaking
procurement functions, the researchers were distracted from their core mandate and
this could affect their research output.

In addition, the research expenditure did not take into account the exisling public
procurement law (The Procurement and Disposal Act of 2005). In some cases the
procurement of goods was split with a view to circumvent procurement thresholds.
Goods and services were ordared without Local Purchase Orders (LPOs) being raised
thereby breaching procurement laws. Further, goods bought were not inspected for by
the University's Inspection and Acceptance Committee to confirm compliance with

Repart of the Auditor-Genaral on Egerton University for the year ended 30 June 3015
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specifications., The goods were also not taken on charge on prescribed format and
Issues to user departments accurately indicated in stores ledgers.

Further, the Research Department issued imprests to various officers but payments

were made in cash even when It was prudent to pay the service providers by cheque.
In most cases the surrenders were not properly supported with expenditure records.

Disclaimer of Opinion

Because of the significance of the matters described In the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion paragraph, | have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
to provide a basis for an audit opinion. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion on the
financial statements.

ECB0.L-

FCPA Edward R. O. Ouko, CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi
21 November 2016
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note
Particalary
Reveone fron Non-Exchapue Transactions
GoK Recurrent Capitaion Grant I(a)
Research & Extension Income-Maum campus 3
Other Revenue Som Noa-Exchange Transactions * 4
Tegemeo Tocome for the period 24 (a
Total Revenune from Noe-Exchange Transactions
Ravenno fron Exchange Tramsactions
Tultion and Relnted Fees s
Ottyex S‘a*&ccs Rendered 6
Interest Income 7
EUCO Incomes for the Period 25
Total Ravenne
Expenditure
Staff Costs 8
Council Expenses | 9
Admunistrative and Central Senvices 10
Repeairs and Mastenance Expenses 11
Acadexic Depantments Expenses 12
Research & Extension Expenses 13
| Expenses-IGU Inputs 14
| Depreciation Expenses 15
| Tegemeo Expenses for the peniod 24 (b
EUICO Exponses for the Period | 28
Othor gams/Alosscs)
Goon (Loss) on Revaluation Investment- Shsres
:Dectease in Provision for bad debts
Gn (Loss) on Foreign Exchange
Gan/ALoss) on biological Assets
|Gain/Loss) on Disposal of Assets
‘ 16

Surplus for the Period

arribwtable to;
{Owners of the controlling entity

i
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Tnial—'f—t:
30-Jun-14
Kahs |

2,832 379438
369,864 634
11,544,935
146,105,039

3,359,894,047

1,907,831,634
151971918
31,164 425
237,232,635

2.328.200,613

S 688,094,660

3.213.:144.718
19974 562
675,517, 940
70777 359
435 638.610
357,941,602
72371331}
168,748 %62
131, 398,085
__179.477.207

5,324 990,994

7.870
84,579,067
2,140,767

(5,186.950)
4.168.350

35,709,104

448 812,768
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2015

Note 30-Jus-14
Kxhs.
ASSETS
Current Asseis
Cash in Bank and i Hand 17 () 402,113 962
Short Term Fixed Deposits 17 (b) 282,483 82]
Recesvables from Exchange Transactions 18 (&) 1.088.625.77%
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transachons | 18 (¢) 2,350,587
loventones 18 139 521,531
Agnicultural Assets 20 134,630,630
2,049,726,329
Non ot Ass
Property, Plant& Equipment 21(a) 4265717348
Investments 22 947,827 |
4,266,665,175
Total Assots 6,316,391,504
LIABILITIES .
Carres
Negative Cash Balances 17(¢) 374 528,650
Trade and Other Paysbles 23 (o) 718,930,795
Provisions and Accruals 23 (b) 254 .239.725
1,347,699.210
Total Liabilitios 1,.347,699.210
Net Assots 4 968,692 295
General fund 3667479011
Accummuinsted 1,301,213.283
Total Capital and Liabilities 4,968,692.295
= Rome # Moy
J‘,;— Dan N. Nguchs Profl. Rose A. Mwonya, Ph.D
'Chairman, Council Finance Committe Vice Chancellor
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Egerton University Annual Report and Financial Statements for the yeur ended 30 June 2015

.”’_

?

VT
a

V'A r‘ li}

=l

A PR W M L Ao |
1265437428 | S01220434

Particulars Note | Capital Reserves | Revenge Reserves Total
Kshs, Kshs, Kshs,
Period eaded 30 June 2014
Balance as at 010772013 3,632,624 351 B88,906,137 | 4,321,620 688
Tegemep Assets (L395.412) (1395412}
Tegemeo Reserve trasferred to Deferred Inome (3639562)  (363%5,622)
Capetal Gerants 36,4987 36249872
Surphus from operations MB31768 | 448812768
Balance as at 300672014 3,667,479,011 1,301,213,283 | 4,968,692,20%
Period eaded 30 June 2015
Balance as af 010772014 3,667,479,011 L301213283 | 498,692,205
Adnustments Price Year Exgenses QLIS (GRISHS)
Prior Year WIP Transforred to Expenses (L0M328)  (10M326)
Adpustments Assets (2,156,000} (2.196,000)
EUICO Reserves . (140411,709) (140411 708)
Capital Grants 20 116,306,000 | 0500
Surpius froen cperations I3RAS6069 | 138456069
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3™ JUNE 2018

Particulars Note 30 Jun-15 ApJun-l14
Kshs, Kshs.
Opemting Activities
Surphuy for the year 138 456,009 445,812,708
Adjustments for
Depeciaticn 18 163,044,671 168,749,562
Adpsments n Reserves - EUICO (140,411,709)
|Adustments in Reserves for peicr years Sems (32,725,835) (38,595,622
Depreciaton-EUICO 6427973
Movement in Provisions for the vear 23 {b) 20,742,833 138320087
Prior year Assets 48,808,526 1,984,500
(ProftVLocs on &Esposal of Assets o (430,000) (4,165150)
(Gain)'Loss on Revaladon of Shares 14 562,187 (7,870)
Investment Income 7 (23,946,355) (31,164, 425)
Interest Expense 10 15,231,708 11372,087
195,334,036 093,730,711
IChanges o Working Capital
iﬁmm)’Deczem i Biclogical Assets 20 113,756,380 (35.X74.980)
i(IncreaseVDecrease in Roceivables iR (n) (501,108,668) (103.228.759)
(Increase)/Diecrease in Inventories 19 £7,167336 (75.125915)
Increzse/'(Decrease) in Payables 23 () 376,703,686 127,133,711
i 76,518,734 {89,095,044)
Cash Conerated from Operations ' azmg 767
Investing Activities ‘
InterestBank Charges Paid 10 ' (15231.709) (11,372.067)
YJ*m:lm: of Propesty, Pl and Equepmesn 21(n) (I82.938465) (847,B38.512)
lllntum camed from Inyvestments 10 23,846,355 31,164 425
Cash on Disposal of Assets 6 430,000 4,180,325
(373,793,810 (823.565,848)
Financing Activities
GoK Capital Grann ) 1 10,500,000 36249872
Bk Loans 23 (o) -
Net Canh from Flmancing Activities 110,500,000 36,249,872
Ner Increase/(Decrease) # Cash and Cash Equivalents £558951 (182981 209)
Cash and Coach Equivalents ut the et of the perind 310,069 053 453650502
lL‘,ash and Czsh Equivalents at the Close of thepesiod 17 (a) 318,628,044 310,069,093
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STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2015

Tegenes lnoens
Tutal Reveowe fron Noo-Exrhiznge Trassssfam

Boyusns oot Exchaoes Traossciogs
otk e Belsod Veen

Ofier Services Rendeced

148 (v

ST b

Tl Revezns

£

(2aalf Cootn

(Comard Espoeses
(Adnilmsive sl Comnral Servizes
Napare ;s Makowszace Sapanios
Lol ants IS 3

Awiea & Daterion Lpeaes
4 10U nputs
[Oaprecantion Expereec
BaCo
[Price vee: Trage Creeman
und of Qurrewings for CTA
Tetal Expenditure
3in (Lons) s Revaliatioe havcizaen-Shaes
e b Prevkibn B bud dets
a0 {Lest) ot Fareign Eachange

1Gan (Loss) o0 biolagical Assers
1Gain o) o Dispesal of Azaen

[rples Bom Recarm sl Sudget

Bk Loee

Goll Devetgunyrss Graoe
L e L]

surphn [Deflt) o ha Parkod

Actial on|] Perfermtin]
| Cuuparsbie Raris DUlermn|
Nata| Qrigizsl Buldger Adjrnimusts 2142015
Tr 231472018 Y2145 Revitod Approved Trie16201S|  YVr205eI018
Kahe TR Basiget Kahs, Kaks,
| | Kar
s |  2E32385%00 LER25550) 2R18354,500 (3.000000)
3 207,500,300 0T340 A0LEILI8 LSRRI
« . - 1,7 1w
P e - >
3,040,155 900 . 3,040,155, 500 Axazentassi| 191 EIKSSH
) LTeisin L5313 500 [EES% 11 NS5 20757
o 188,530,032 5582 IELAS56268 L A6 i
35 25,000,200 ‘ 25 000,000 (25,008 0001
oy 169000000 137 000,500 (168, :
1,000,844,313 ‘ 2000004322 EXTTErTIY] 14,800 204
L Sisn00222 et 31030 323 1337284 N an
v 254,300,000 1) P15 - R A ABEIA TR PRty
" 18,000,800 CLO00,580) 25,900,080 1470053 NS
L in B4R IS0, 301 FTRETE *5 BEWIAG BIFHAN $0250)
1 35500800 S5004237 13304807 AL 9140 11408481
12 2220 (A4 LLTY TR T LLEKE IR (h12 505K
13 24000800 2300,000) 284,000,000 QoL 175398 77!
14 #5000 000 LEN 080 SERHOO00 e47M 30 2, ey
14 . 5 :
‘ " 1300 0 an0nse0) - . -
| 9 127,000,500 (127,000,08¢) = o=t .
| g [ eesier [ dweonises | | seqianesil 14sede
‘ 430,000 43008
| 16 - - 30008 430,000
|
' 332,730,800 (20,081 341) 312 008 619 179,985.814 (41,112,815
» 200 000,300 i TO0.960.000 - (00,00 206
) 1,400 80 €000 110350008 TOONLECE
201100000 LaT st il i 1L 338 365 H2So T
i 127.000,808 | 137,000,000 (1457 843 muw;i
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Egerton University Annugl Repart & Financial Statements for the year ended 30" June 2015
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The University's financial statements have heen prepared in accordance with and comply with
Imternational Public Secior Accounting Standards (IPSAS) as issued by Public Sector Accounting
Stundard Board (PSASB) that was established by the Public Finance Management Act (PFM)
No.18 of 24™ July, 2012, The Board was gazetted by the Cabinet Secretary, National Tressury on
28" February, 2014. The financial statements are presented in Kenys shillings, which is the
functional and reponing currency of the University, The accounting policies have been
consistertly applied to all the years presented.

The financis! statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, unless stated
otherwise. The cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method. The [inencial
statements are prepared on acorual basis.

1.2  Summary of significant accounting policies
a) Revenue Recognition

i) Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Fees

The University recognizes revenues from fées when the event occurs and the asset recognition
criteria are met, To the exwent that there is & related condition attached that would give rise to &
linbility to repay the amount, deferred income 14 recognized instead of revenue. Other non-
exchange revenues are recognized when it 15 probable that the future economic benefits ar
seryice potential associated with the asset will flow to the University and the fair value of the
asset can be measured refiably.

Transfers from other Government Entities

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities sre measured st fair
value and recognized on obtaining control of the asset (cash, goods, services and property) if the
transfer is free from conditions and it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential
reinted to the asset will flow m the | Iniversity and can be measured celiably

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”™
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i) Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Rendering of Services

The University recognizes revenue from rendering of services by referance to the stage of
completion when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably. The stage of
completion is measured by reference to labour hours incurred to date as a percentage of total
estimated Isbour hours.

Where the contract outcome cannol be measured reliably, revenue is recognized only to the
extent that the expenses incurred are recoverable.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods and when the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefits or
service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the University,

Interest Income

Interest income is accrued using the effective yield method, The effective yield discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 1o that asset’s net
carrying amount. The method applies this yield to the princips! outstanding to determine interest
income each period.

Rental Income

Rental income srising from opersting leases on investment properties is sccounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and included in revenue,

b) Budget Information

The annual budget is prepared on the accrual basis, that is, all planned costs and income are
presented in @ single statement to determine the needs of the University. As a result of the
adoption of the accrual basis for budgeting purposes, there are no basis, timing or University
differences that would require reconciliation between the actual comparable amounts and the
amounts presented as a separate additional financial statement in the statement of comparison of
budeet and actual amounts.

“Trapsforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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c) Investment Property

Investment properties are measured utially at cost, mcluding transaction costs. The carrymmg
amount includes the replacement cost of components of an existing investment property ai the
time that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met and excludes the gosts of day-to-day
muintenance of an mvestment property

Investment property acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured st its fair value at
the date of ncquisition. Subseguent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured
uging the cost model end aré depreciated over a 30-year period.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future cconamic benefit or
service potential is expected from its dispasal. The difference between the net disposal procesds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recagnized in the surplua or deficit in the period of de-
recognition. Tmnsfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in
uze.

d) Property, Plant and Equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the University recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and
depreciates them sccordingly. Likewise, when & major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognized in the carrving amount of the plant snd equipment 23 a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in surplus or deficit
us Incurred. Where an asset s acquired in & non-exchsnge trunsaction [or nil or nominal
consideration the asset is initially measured at its fair value.

Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an infinite life. Depreciation on other property is
charged so as to write off the assets during their estimated useful life, using the straight- line
method. Assets acquired during the year attract full depreciation charge.

The annoal rates used are:-

Buildings . 2.5%
Meachinery & equipment - 20%
Furniture & fittings - 12.5%

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”™
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Held-to-Maturity

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determingble paymentt and fixed maturities ure
classified as held 1 maturity when the University has the positive intention and ability to hold it
to maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity Investments sre measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method, less impairment. Amortized cost is caiculated by taking
into scoount any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in surplus or
deficit

Impairment of Financial Assets

The University assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a University of financial assets is impaired, A financial asset or a University of financial
assets is deemed 10 be impaired If, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred after the mitial recognition of the asset {an
incurred ‘loss event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the University of financial assets that can be reliably estimated, Evidence of
impsirment may include the following indicators:

. The debtors or a University of debtors are experiencing significant financial difficulty
. Default or delinguency in interest or principal payments

. The probability that debtors will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganization

. Observable data indicates n measurable decrease in estimated future cash flows (e.g.
changes in atrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults)

i) Financial Liabilities
Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financinl liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classified as financial liabilitics at fair
value through surplus or deficit or losns and borrowings, as appropriate. The University
determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings, plus directly atiributable transaction costs,

Loans and Borrowing

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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After initinl recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured st
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in surpius or
deficit when the linbilities are derecognized as well as through the effective interest method
amortization process

Amortized cost is caleulzred by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
foes or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,

i) Inventories

Inventory Is measured 5t cost upon initial recognition, To the extent that inventory was received
through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost of the inventory is
ity fair value at the date of scquisition

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are sccounted for,
as followe:

. Raw materiais: purchase cost using the weighted sverage cost method

. Finished goods and work in progress: cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion
of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding
borrowing costs

After initial recognition, inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
However, to the extent that & ¢lass of inventory is distributed or deployed at no charge or for e
nominal charge, that class of inventory is measured at the lower of cost and current replacement
cost.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary 10 make the sale, exchange, or
distribution.

Inventories are recognized 8s an expense when deploved for utilization or consumption in the
ordinary course of operations of the University.

k) Agricultural Assets

Agricultural sctivity is the munagement by university of ihe biological wransformation and
harvest of biological assets. Biological Asset is a living anima! or plant. There are three groups
of agriculwure! assets:-

Agricultural Produce: Is the harvesied product of the university’s biological assets.
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Bearer Biological Assets: Are those that are used repeatedly or continuously for more than one
year in an sgricultural sctivity e.g. breeding stocks (including fish and poultry), dairy animals,
and sheep

Consumable Biological Assets: Are those that are held for harvest as agricultural produce such
as animals and plants for one-time use e.g beef animals, fish in farms, crops such as maize and
wheat.

Biological assets are measured on initisl recognition and st each reporting date at its value less
costs to sell except where fair value cannot be measured reliably. In such case the biclogical
asset shall be measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any impairment loss as per
IPSAS 27

1) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the University has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of & past cvent, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

Where the University expects some or all of & provision 10 be reimbursed, for exampie, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a scparste asset only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of financial performance net
of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabillties

The University does not recognize a contingent liability, but discloses details of any
contingencies in the notes to the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits or service potential Is remote,

Contingent Assels

The University does not recognize # contingent asset, but discloses details of a possible asset
whose existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future cvents not wholly within the control of the University in the notes w the financial
statements. Contingent assets arc assessed continually to ensure that developments are
appropriately reflected in the financial statements. If it has become virtually certsin that
inflow of economic benefits or service potential will arise and the asset’s value can be meas
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reliably, the asset and the related revenue are recognized in the financial statements of the period
in which the change occurs.

Provision for bad debis

A general provision for bad and doubtful debts is provided for at the vear-end at [% of
outstanding penersl and student debtors

m) Key Management
The University's key management represents oll those staff in grade 16 and above
n) Changes In Accounting Policies and Estimates

The University recognizes the effects of changes in sccounting policy retrospectively. The
cffects of changes in accounting policy are applied praspectively if retrospective application 18
impractical

o) Employee Benefits
Retirement Benefit Plans

The University provides retirement benefits for its employees and, Defined contribution plans
are post empioyment benefit pians under which an University pays fixed contributions into a
separaie University (& fund), and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior penods. The contributions to fund obligations for the
payment of rctirement benefits are charged against income in the year in which they become
payable

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined-contribution plans,
The defined benefit funds are actuarially valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method
busis. Deficite identified are recovered through lump sum payments or increased fuiure
contributions on proportional basis to all participating employers. The contributions and lump
sum payments reduce the post-employment benefit obligation.

pl  Foreign Currency Transactions

Tmasactions in forelgn currencies are initially accounted for st the ruling rate of exchange on the
date of the transaction. Trade creditors or debtors denominated in foreign currency are reported
ot the starement of financial position reporting date by applying the exchange rate on that date,
Exchange differences arising from the settlement of creditors, or from the reporting of credito
“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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ut rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the period, are
recognized as income or expenses in the peried in which they arise,

q) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are capitalized against qualifying assets as part of property, plant and
equipment. Such borrowing costs are capitalized over the period during which the assct is being
acquired or constructed and borrowings have been incurred. Capitalization ceases when
construction of the asset is complete. Further borrowing costs are charged to the statement of
financial performance.

r)  Related Parties

The University regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability to exert control
individually or jolntly, or to excrcise significant influence over the University, or vice versa
Members of key management are regarded as related parties and comprise the council members
and senjior mansgers.

$)  Service Concession Arrangements

The University anulyses all aspects of service concession arrangements that it enters into in
determining the appropriste accounting treatment and disclosure requirements. In particular,
where a private party contributes an asset to the arrangement, the University recognizes that asset
when, and only when, it controls or regulates the services the operator must provide together
with the asset, to whom it must provide them, and at what price. In the case of assets other than
‘whole-of-life' assets, it controls, through ownership, bencficial entitlement or otherwise - any
significant residual interest in the asset st the end of the arrangement. Any assets so recognized
arc measured at their fair value. To the extent that an asset has been recognized, the University
also recognizes a corresponding liability, adjusted by a cash consideration paid or received.

1)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on call
and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three monthe or less, which are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.
Bank account balances include amounts held at the Central Bank of Kenya and at various
commercial banks at the end of the financial year. For the purposes of these financial statements,
cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash imprests and advances w suthorised
public officers and/or institutions which were not surrendered or accounted for at the end of the
financial year.

u) Comparative Figures
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Where necessary comparative figures for the previous financial year have been amended or
recomfigured to canform to the required changes in presentation

v) Significant Judgments and Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the University's financial statements in conformity with [PSAS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of
the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require s materia! adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability
affected in future periods.

w) Estimates and Assumptions

I'he key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting dste, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment 10 the carrying
amounts of assets and jiabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The
University based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated
{inancial statements were prepared. However, existing cmeumstances and assumptions about
future developments may change due 1o market changes or circumstances arising beyond the
control of the University, Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur.

Useful Lives and Residual Values

The useful fives and residual values of assets ure assessed using the following indicators to
inform potential future use und value from disposal:

. The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the University

. The nature of the asset, its susceptibility and sdaptability to changes in technology and
processes

. The nature of the processes in which the asset is deployed

. Availability of funding to replace the asset

. Changes in the market in relation to the asset

Provisions

Provisions were raised and management detérmined an estimate based on the informstion
available. Provisions are measured at the management's best estimate of the expenditure required
1o settle the obligation ai the reporting date, and are discountes 1o present value where the effect
Is material.
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x)  Subsequent Events

There have been no events subseguent to the finuncial year end with a significant impact on the
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2015,

v) Financial Risk Management

The University manages liquidity risk exposure by operating short term fixed deposits accounts
that are highly liquid. To manage the credit risk, the university has a debt policy in place

z) Nature and Description of Capital Reserves

The University has a capital reserve which represents the government's interest in the net
assets/equity of the university and is a combination of contributed capital by the government and
the aggregate of the university's accumulated surpluses or deficits and reserves that reflect the
net assets/cquity attributable to the university's operations.
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Note 2a - Government Grants

J0-Jun-14
Particulars Ksh
GoK Capitation Grants
July $32340,000
August 167 447,651
September 194,920,000
October 207,835,638
November 196,745321
December 186 743321
Junuary 196,745.321
February 196,745 325
March 196,745.321
Apdl 244347015
May 305072243
June 156,690,245
Tomal GoK Recurrent Grants 2,832,379.438
Not 2(b) Income-GoK Development Grants
Particalars 30-Tun-14

Ksh

October -
January 13,607,583
Febroary 10,752,068
April 11.880,32
June
Total GoK Development Grasts | 36,149.872
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Note 3: -Research & Extonsion Income

|

Particulars

.M.b-.lun-lm|
Ksb |

Research Incomes-RED-Income
Research Incomes-REDE-Income
Research Incomes-REGS-Income
Research [ncomes-RE(T-Income
Research Incomes-RE0S-incame
Reszarch Incomes-RE10-Incame
Ressarch Incomes-RE1 | -Income
Research Incomes-RE12-Income
Research Incomes-REL - Income
Rescarch Incomes-RE14-Tncome
Resesrch Incomes-RE18-Income
Research Incomes-RE20-Incorme
Research Incomes-RE2{ -Income
Reszarch Incomes-REZ.- Income
Kesearch Incomes-REXS-Income
Research Incomes-REXS-Income
Research Incomes-RE27-Income
Research Incomes-RE29-Income
Research Incomes-RE33-Income
Research Incames-REM-Income
Research Incomes-RE37-Income
Research Incomes-RE40- Incotme
Research lncomes -RE41-Incems
Research Incomes-RE42-Income
Rasearch lncomes -RE43-Income
Regearch Incoenes RE4S-Income
Research Incomes-RE4S-Iacome
Regearch Incemnes-RE46-Income
Research Incemes-RE47-Inceme
Reseuarch Incomes-RE48-Inceme

93 £<g |
4 023555

18,996,482
S 88555)
1596 145
+.322277
1425071
1,164,040
67200
€.508,636

17,135,062
}.441,338
12.512.864
10,380,414
320,000
30,481,305
1,315,507
15,244,015
8,111,387
4732462
5605291

6,245,507
10,731,033
631,230
63733513
19040910
9,664,737

112473801 |

3,665,500

369,864,634

Note 4 : - Other Noo-Exchange Income
M Egenton Cross Counry Income-MAIN
My Egerton Cress Counnry Income Noncash Spensers

Tncome- Paruers Recwrrent Granrs -Other Recurrent Grangs |

3,079,935
6,465,000

11,544,935

Total Non-Exchange Income

381,409,569
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Note 5+ - Income Tuition and Related Fees | |

Particulas WJuld
Ksh
Income-Tumicn and Related Fees-Appicanion Fee 420189
Income-Tamn and Related Feee-Regquration Fee 3575648
Income-Tamon and Related Fees-Sment [D 31268.100
Inceene- Tumon ang Relared Fees-Actnty Fees 2432800
Inceme-Tuicn and Related Fees-Student medical fee 34389
Income-Tusion and Related Fees-Exammation Fes 93,295,060
Income-Tumion: and Related Fees-Material Development 00433, 200
income-Taiton and Related Fees Academic Gowms 18310630
income- Tuon and Related Fees-Library Fee §0,938.627
Incore-Tuimon and Related Feee- Tumon Fee 1415,039 831
Inceme. Tumon and Related Fees-Tumon Fees- Bndgng Cows A0
Income- Tunon and Related Fees-Student Supervision Fze 11,190,000
Inceme-Tution and Related Fees-Field Attachment fee 5108373
Income-Timtien and Related Fees-Student Laboratery fee 31,7250
Income- Tumion and Related Fees-Academie Trascmpts 19400
income- Tunen and Related Fees- Centficare Storage Charges 72000
Incore- Tarton and Related Fees-Stdent Damages Charges 1300
Income-Tuiton and Related Feas-Libeary Fine | 1192898
Tnooeme- Tumow and Related Fees-Test & Vacomama NTCC S |
1,907 831,634
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Note 6 : - Incomse-Other Services Rendered

Particolars

Ap-Jun-14
Ksh

Income-Other Incomes-Accomodanon Fees-Halls
Income-Other lncomes-Ahanei Membership Fees
Income-Other Incomes-Ambulance Fee

Income-Orher Incomes-Bed Charges

Income.Other [ncomes- Chnical Charges-medical
Income-Onker Incomes-Consukation Fees
income-Onher Incomes-Dental Fees

Income-Other Incomes-Drugs

Income-Othser Incomes-Egerton Castle Income
Incante-Otlcer Incomes-Xiiscelanedus Income
Income-Other Incomnes-House Rent

Income-Othser Incomes-Income froen Animal Heahls depr
Incame-Other Incomes-Income from overhead account
Income-Other Incomes-Lab Test

Income-Other Incomes-Meals-caterng

Income-Other Incomes-Sale Of Barley

Income-Other Incomes-Saie Of Buds

Income-Other Incomes-Sale of Dary Products
Income-Other Incomes-Sale Of Egps

Income-Other Incomes-Sale Of Goats

Income-Other Incomes-Sale of Horuculnures
Income-Other Incomes-Sai¢ Of MGk & Dairy Products
Income-Othier Incomes-Sale Of Pigs

Income-Other Incomes-Sale of Park

Income-Other Incomes-Sale Of Rabbis

Income-Other Incomes-Sale Of Sheep

Income Other Incomes-Sale of Statonery
Income-Other Incormes-Sale of Text Books
Income-Orther Incomes-Talormg Income
Income-Other Incemes-Tendering Charges
Incemne-Other Incomes-Income from OUTZIGU
Income-Other Incemes-Elecronic Sucdo Income-NTCC
Inzome-Colabarative Calleges Income{AICORKIPC
Inceme-Other Incomes- Visiting Geoup Levy- Mam

33056,724
TO0C

2500

$,075.704
34,730
318183
2,131,249
318,230
29,762,682
1,735,383
889,330
264246
$50,687
18,097,363

183,754
7,397,896
51,17
137,728
381,023
2,581,188
12000
300
31,000
7.200
30413
131522
1,027,384
30525
510,035
199,200
14245295

151,971,918
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Note 7 : - Isterest Income

|

Particulars 0. Jun 14
' Ksh
Interest Income Fixed Deposits '
July l 5,634 400
Angust 3,793,542
September 1,618,704
October
Novemher -
Decemhber MIIN
January 1.557,740
February 8,209,136
March 280397
April 4001383
May 1751672
June 2921261
Total Interest Income from Investment (Exed deposits) 31,164,425
Note § : - Staff Costs
Note 8 (a) : - Key Management Perscanel Remuneration
Particulars 30-Jun-14
Ksh
BASIC SALARY 22 853 850
HOUSE ALLOWANCE 4,491 996
DUTY ALLW 2,724,000
MEDICAL ATLW 315,800
REMUNERATIVE ALLW 430,140
ENTERTAINMENT ALL 1464000
PROFESSORIAL ALLW 360,000
RESPONSILIGILITY ALLW 3,336,060
PHONE ALLW 708,000
TAXABLE BENEFITS 3484325
BOOK JOURNALICT ALLW 21,000
DOMESTIC SERVANT ALLW 2.940.000
HOME WATER AND ELEC 792.000
NON USER CAR ALLOWANCE 1.200.000
LEAVE ALLOWANCE | 163,900
BASIC SALARY ARREARS | 2.783.506
sSSP ALLW 1.933 821
HOUSE ALLW ARREARS 176472
CLAIM PAYMENT ‘ 1,100
PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION £.027477
! 56,706,915
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Neote 8 (b) : - All Other Stafi Personnel Remuneration
Particulary

30-Jun-14
Ksh

Expense-Perscaell Emolusnenrs-Basic Salary
Expense-Fersonell Emohunents-House Allowance
Expense-Personell Emahenenss Dury/Risk Txw. Allowance
Expense-Persoacil Enolunents-Conumsnter Allowance
Expense-Personell Emohenents-House Allowance Armrears
Expense-Perscnell Emohenents-Med@cal Alowance
Expeass-Perscnell Emolunents-Hardship Allowance
Expenze-Personell Enohenents-Remuneranve Allowance
Expease-Fersonell Emoluments-Basic Salary Amrears
Expense-Fersonell Emoluments-Examination allowance
Expense-Persoaell Emoluments-Noa Practice allowance
Expemye-Personrll Emohiments-Entertamment Allowance
Expense-Perscaell Emoluments- Actng Allowance
Expense-Personell Emolunents-Professorial Allowance
Expense-Pecscnell Emoluments-Responsihiley Allowance
Expense-Personell Emoluments-Nanpower'Staff E4
Expease-Personell Emohiments-Leave Allowance
Expenss-Personell Emoluments-Special Dusy Allow
Expenss-Personsll Emoluments-Uniform  Allowance
Expense-Personell Emoluments-Ambulance Allowance
Expense-Personell Emohiments-Phone allowance
Expense-Personell Emolurnenits-Claim Payment
Exgense-Personell Emolurnents-Call Allowance
Expense-Persontell Emolumens-SSP Allowsnce (Braff)

Expense-Personell Emohiments-BOOK JOURNAL/ICT ALLOWE

Expensz-Personell Emmhiments-NSSF-Employer Contribution
Expense-Personell Emohiments-Pengon-Emplover Cimtribation
Expense-Personell Emohuments-Gratuities

Expense-Personell Emolumenits-Honorarius-1GU
Expense-Personell Emoluments-Hotme Water & Electricky
Expenss-Personell Emoluments-Damestic Servant
Expease-Personell Emalusments-Non use of Car
Expense-Personell Emoluments-Top-Up Allowance-Main
Expense-Other Staff Costs- Passage and Baggage
Expeass-Othey Staff Costs- Staff Training Expenses
Expense-Other ST Costs- Graduate Scholarsiaps
Expense-Other Saff Costs- Staff Education Fund Expenses
Expease-Other Staff Costs- Staff Fees Waiver
Expense-Other Staff Costs: Staff Untforms
Expsass-Personell Emohunents Gratuties Asrears-Nam

1,354 674,092
J40.985,058
38019.092
192,558,534
29891674
359353809
180,658
20,654,232
184921084
991351
19555435
2,224,611
1,630,443
5,868,667
2501084

18395830
940,165
1424014
25839
1321288
2.708.147
13768511
56,209,713
7,770,000
1,857,400
250,727,559
49819821
122237
560,000
180,155

8361 843
8,330,452
5,884,800
6,888,370
14,985,315
§446,004

3,156,437,803

Total Staff Costs

3,215,144,718
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Note 9 - - Coancil Expenses

Particulars 30-Jun-14
Ksb
Expense-Councl Expenses-Sttmg Allowances-Mam 16,107,758
Expense-Comncil Expenses-Mileage Trave-Man 3,44.64
Expense-Counct Expences-Meals-Main 66,180
Expense-Council Expenses-Others Councll Expenise-Mam 56,000
19,974,562
Note 10 : - Administration and Central Services Expenses [
Particalars ' 30-Jun-14
Keh
Expense-Admin & Central-Casinl Labar Expenses-Mai 7887922
Expense-Admin & Ceatral- Office Stationery -Main 14764 028
Expense-Admin & Centra Advertising Main IRAL5IN
Expense-Admm & Central- Postage And Telepbone -Mam 5897863
Expense-Admim & Central- Elecricity & Water -Mam 114434098
Expense-Admin & Certral- Official Entertaiment -Main 1,123,505
Expense-Admin & Ceraral- Vehicle - Insurance -Main 13324091
Expense-Admm & Central- Cleanmg Materiaks -Mam 14,000
Expense-Admin & Certral Contracted Security Services -Main 29859504
Expense-Admin & Central- General Insarances - Properties Ma 17,889,426
Expense-Admin & Central- Legal Charges -Mam : 9,324,106
Expense-Admin & Cermral- Strategic inbative-130 22000'900] 12206 211
Expense-Admn & Central- Compuer Stadesery -Mam 597489
Expense-Admin & Cenral- Aude Fees And Expeases -Mam 2378336
Expense-Adnmn & Central Rent And Rates -Man 88,560,839
Expense-Admin & Central- Conference And Seminars -Mam 147112436
Txpense Adnin & Ceraral- Staff Sobscriptian To Professional 10438773
Expensa-Admin & Central University Subscrighing to Other Bo 1,565,250
Expence-Admin & Central- News Papers, Joumnals & Videos -M 5201 655
Expesise-Admin & Certral Shows & Exlabiticas Expenses -Main 3 009,456
Expense-Admin & Central- Irernet Services -Mam 14795823
Expense-Admin & Central- Office Rumning Expeases -Mam 75138
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Expense- Adom & Central- Congputer Maintenance -Main . 987,100
Expense-Admin & Central-Bank Charges | Interest & Comm -Mag 11.372,087
Expense- Admin & Central- Other Board Comm. - Jab, Fac., Dept [ 7931144
Expense-Admin & Central- Cleaning And Sanitary Services -Mai 50,326,851
Expense-Admn & Central: Tenderng Expenses -Mam 26470
Expense-Admin & Ceatral- Strategic Initiathe General Mas 6,111,750
Expense-Admin & Central- Fuel & Gas Mam L51 4356
Expense-Admin & Ceatral - Flagship Projects - Main :
Expense-Admin & Central- Publicky -Mam 18.703.26¢
Expense-Admin & Central- Open Days Expenses -Mam ~ 45,500
Expense-Admin &Cen-Awards & Prizes-Mau Egertoa Cross Cour 1,811,000
Expense-Admin &Cen-Other expenses-Mau Egerton Cross Countr 1118204
Expense-Admin &Cen- Taxes ; 34 568,721
Expense-Admin 8Cen- Performance Condract Service Deidvery y
Expense-Admin- Grace HV Retirement Bengfit Schems -
Expense-Otker Stzff Costs- Traveling And Subs. Staff 56,112,034
Expense-Other Staff Cows- External Traveling 2183407
Expense-Other Staff Costs-Staff Funerals Expenses 789,052
Expense-Other Staff Costs- Staff Hospitalization Expenses ' 06,383 518 §1,191,132
Expense-Other Staff Coste- Siaf Sporis Weiara -Main 1 547240 >
Expense-IGU Expenses- MEDICAL SUPPLIES 248,231 1793125
Expense-IGU Expenses-PRODUCTION INPUTS-IGU 26,854
Expense-IGU Expenses-Purchase of Farm Inputs-IGU 19,960
Expense Expenses- MEDICAL SUPPLIES 5302347
== 675,517,940
Note 11: - Repairs and Maintenaoce Expenses
Particulars 30-Jun-14
Ksh
Expense-REPAIRS & MAINTE. - EQUIPMENTS 3964734
Expense-REPARS & MAINTE VEHICLE REPAIRS 9,327,435
_Expense-REPAIRS & MAINTE REPAIRS & MAINT. -FENCI 7,000
Expense-REPAIRS & MAINTE. WATER SUPPLY & SEWERY' 2315269
Expense-REPAIRS & MAINTE REPAIRS & MAINT. -Building 2,143,568
Expense-REPAIRS & MAINTE MAINTENANCE OF STATION®S 24,965,503
Expense-REPAIRS & MAINTE FUEL AND OILS -VEHICLES |58 28053449
70,777,359
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Note 12 : - Avademic Departments Expenses

Particulars ? 30-Jup-14
| Ksh
Expense-Acaderne DeptTeachng Clams (Part tme Lecturers) | 325,559 44
Expense-Acaceruc Dept -PRINTING AND PUBLISHING-Margess 08424
Expense-Academic Dept- TEACHING MATERIALS-Man 25374955
Expense-3cademc Dept -LABORATORY MATERIALS-Manm .
Expence-Academic Dept -GRADUATION EXPENSES-Mam 13200173
Expence-Academc Dept-SPORTS EXPENSES (STUDEXNTS)-) 3341031
Espense-Academc Degt-TEACKING PRACTICE & ATTACH 15203348
Expensse- Academec Degt-STUDENTS WORK STUDY EXP..2 108064
Expense-Academic Degt-ACADEMIC FIELD TRIPS-Man 14381302
Expense-Academsc Degt-SPORTS (INTER-UNIVERSITIES) 1792043
Expence-Academic Degt-SUB. & ACCOM -EXTERNAL EX: 2332485
Espense-Academic Dept-ENDOWNMENT FUND (Student Spa 1608928
Expense-Academic Dept- Students Regitration Expenses 10,175,769
Expense-Academic Degt- Students Scholarshep Expenses 1,760,000
Expense-Academic Degt- Students Leadershin Devgt Pregram Exfeg :
Expense-Academic Dept- Students [D Expenses 327300
Expence-Academic Dept - TEACHING SERVICES-Mam 2843 708

Expanse-Academic Dept - Cumculom Review hain
Exgense-Academic Dept Qualie Asstrance Audt Academe -Ma
Expense-Academic Exp- E-Leanng Expenses -Main

435,638,610
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Note 13 : - Research & Extension Expenses
30-Jun-14|

Particulars Ksh
Reseurch Expenses-ES00-Expenses 22916,540
Research Expenses-REQZ-Expenses 3390571
Research Expenses-REOS-Expenses 18,512,386
Research Exgenses RE06-Expenses 37,195,366
Research Expenses-REQT-Expenses 1673824
Research Expenses-RE(S-Expenses 5,261 88
Research Expensec RE10-Expenises 1312989
Research Expenses-RE11-Expenses 1399151
Reszarch Expenses-RE12-Expenses 3,003,250
Research Expenses-RE[3-Expenses 903323
Research Expenses-RE14-Expenses 3290
Research Expensec-RE[8-Expenses 10574852
Research Expenses-RE20-Expenses 1029192
.steardl Expenses-RE21-Espetises 3641,040
Research Expenses-RE2-Expenses 11,884 335
Research Expenses-RED3-Expences 5633962
Reszarch Expenses-REXS-Expenses 31625726
Research Expenses-RE27-Expenses 1622226
Research Expenses-RE29-Expenses 15284385
Research Experses-RE33-Expenses 10360917
Research Expenses-RE34-Expenses 023911
Research Expenses-RE37-Expetises 6,420,704
Research Expentec- RE40-Expentes 112580
Research Expenses-RE41-Expenses 1,859,665
Research Expenses-READ Expenzes 14263689
Research Expenses RE43-Expentes 1086219
Research Expenses.RE4<-Expenses 6,045,613
Rescarch Expenses-RE45-Expenses 1617864
Research Expenses-RE4G-Expenses 12842402
Reszarch Expenses-RE47-Expenses 106,996,473
Research Expenses-RE4S-Expenses 2738527
357,041,602
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g ) po y

Note 14: - IGU Expenses
30-Jun-14

Particulars Ksh
Expense-Ceher Suaff Costs-Travelling And Subs Staff-1GUs 0340
Expenze-Other Staff Costs- Staff Usiforms -GU 30,600
Expense-Admm & Central-Casaal Labor Expenses-IGU 132483
Expense-Admin & Central- Cleaning Materisk -IGU 16,657,075
Expense-Admm & Central-Bark Charges , Interest & Comm -G 125,636
Expense-Adme & Cenral: Cleansng And Sauary Services -Ma | .
Expense-REPAIRS & MAINTE. - EQUIPMENTS-IGL 765290
Expense-REPAIRS & MAINTE VEHICLE REPARS.IGU 768404 |
Experse-REPAIRS & MAINTEREPAIRS & MAINT. FEX 7140 |
Expease REPAIRS & MAINTE MAINTENANCE OF STATIO | 11,0023
Expense-Academic Dept - Teaching Claims (Part tme Lecnwrers) | .
Expense-Academnc Dept-PRINTING AND PUBLISHING-IGU { 68340
Expense-Academic Dept-TEACHING MATERIALS-IGU i L1420
Expense-Academic Dept -LABORATORY MATERIALS-IGU | g
Expense Expenses-Crockery And Cutlery 1164248
Expense Expenses Purchase of Foodstuff 2178103
Expense Expensec PRODUCTION INPUTS 34333 801
Expense Expenses-Parchase of Farm [nputs 1 482502
Expense Expences-Purchase of Stationery for Resale $18.930
Expense Espenses TAP EXPENSES .

72371351
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Note 15: - Depreciation Expenses
Particulars

30-Jun-14
Ksh

Expense- Deprecianon-Buildmgs-Egerton Buildings

Expense- Deprecianon-Plam & Machimery-Dagv Insarute mach
Expense- Depreciation-Furmmire-N

Expense- Depeecianon-Equipments- Equipments

Expease- Deprecianon-Libeary Books-N

Expense- Depeecianon-Motor Vehicles-N

Expense- Depreciation-Compurers & Software-Compurer & Access

Note 16:- Otber (Gaine)Tosses
Particulars

Gain (Loss) on Revaluntion Inv e?uem- Shares

Mam Campus-Bad Debts w oﬁ-(lnmease) Decrease m Provision
Natrobi Campas-Bad Debrs wioff-(Increase) Decrease in Provision
IGUs-Bad Debts woff-{Increase) Decrease in Provisicn :
Nakuru Campus-Bad Debts wioff-(Increase) Decrease m Provision |

Bad Debts wioll-(Increase)/Decrease in Provision

Main Camgus Dollars- Gamn (Loss) op FOREX

Dollars- Gan (Loss) on FOREX

EUROCs- Gam (Loss) on FOREX

Gain (Loss) on FOREX

Main Camgus-Gain (Loss? on biological Assars
IGUs-Gain'{Loss) on biological Assers

R& E-Gain{Loss) on biological Assets

Galn/(Loss) oa biological Assers

Income- Other Incomes-Gain/(Loss) oo Disposal Of Assets

$1585,8+8

1,435,360
10971251
27422813

6,173,508
19,573,304
45,163,078

168,749 362

30-Jun-14
Ksh

7.870

§7,380,009
(1836212}

(1,164,530)

54,579,067

(510,020
§29.406
1,821,381

21,140,767

(733.240)|
(4.453.710))

(5,186,950)

4,168,350

85,709,104
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Note 17 (a) : - Cash iz Hand and in Bank

Particulars

JJun-14
Kxh

Main - Bank Balances

Narrobs City Campus - Bank Balances

IGUs - Bank Balances

Researchk & Extension Bank Balances

Nakeu Town Campus Collegs - Sank Balances
Tegemeo Bank Balances

EUTICO « Cash Balances

11,513, 849
2464
33023931
188,877,099
10,184,297
145.980,174
7521728

Total Bank Balances

Petty Cash

Mpain - Cash In Hand

Rarobi City Campue - Cash In Hand
IGUs - Cash In Hand

401,849 543

164,170
100243

Total Cash In Fand

Total Cash in Bank ¢ 'Lindlsad o

204,419

402,113,962

Note 17 (b) :- Short Term Fixed Deposits

Particulars

30-Jun-14
Ksh

Fixad Deposits Accounts
KCB Brnk
Co.opetative Sank

Tolal Fixed Deposiis

———

131,483,821
151,000,000 |

282,453,821

Note 17 ( c) :- Negative Casbbook Balances

Particulars

Main - Neganve Bank Balances
Narob: City Campus - Negative Bank Salances
IGUs - Negative Bank Balances

Naduru Town CC - Negative Bank Balances
Barngo Campus - Negative Bank Balances
Ecampus - Negative Bank Balsnces

Total Cash and Cazsh Equivalents

310,069,093

A total of 136M reported under fixed deposits is not readily available ( 86M is security for 100M
Bank Overdraft Egerton University opecates with KCB while S0M is security for the Staff

Mortgage Scheme still with KCB. However it is warth noting that the 136M is interest earning

deposits.
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Nate 18 (a) : - Receivables from Exchange Transactisa

Particuiars

Curremy Assets-Accounts Receivshles-Ouranding Imprest
Curess Assers-Accounts Recevahles-Shudess Debtors

Cizrem: Assets- Accourss Recavables-General Debrors

Current Assets-Accourts Recenvables-Interas] Debeors

Currest Asssts. Accourte Recevabiles- E U Investment Co. Lad
Carresn Assers-Accounes Recevables-ECCOSACS Debiors-Main

Cuarrent Assets-Accoones Recevables-DUE FROM GOVERNMENT(Capt

Curresn Assets-Accourss Recevables-Detnars Suspense-Mam
Carem Assets-Other Depasits-Deposits E A © Cybdeny
Caremt Assers-Other Deposes-Deposiy KPL CO Ld

Carem Assers-Other Deposits-Remt Deposis

Tegemeo Staff Unsurendered boprests

Receivables - EUICO

Ag-Jun-14
Ksh

$321 960
942.503,13%
8,693,987
9857436

195,000

125,000
46,000
726830
18233835
54355359

L 125,960,349

Note 18 (b) :- Provisions for Bad Delbts

Particulars

Currem Liabiknes- Provisions Narobt Ciry Campus
Current Liabtities+ Provisions Nakearu Town Campus

30-Jun-14
Ksh

325
1836411
77067
1645.33]

41,340,570

Net Roceivables from hd_ﬁ.‘l‘ Transaction

1,088,625.770 |

Note 18 (¢) : - Receivables from Noa-Exchange Transaction

Particulars

Ao-Jun-14.
Ksb

BAT

Genthermal Dev. Authority
Keays Commercial Back
Apalo Assurance

Safancom - M-Pesa Callections

Current Assets-Ceneral Debtors-Mag Erm- Cross Country

250,000
60,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
40587

2,350,587

Total Recelvables

1,132.316,936
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Egertan University Annunl Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 30" June 2015

Note 12 - < Joreutanss

farticulare

. T

Cimr s Assers-lvemionies- Siocks Comril & Sshnores
Cigrest Assets. wentodies-Siocks Stabanery

Diredr Amees rpvemiocies Siocks Cleanng Mmeriale
Curress Assers rpremiodes- Stockes Cotsamsdion
Cinrese Avsets irvestones-Gtocks Madicwl drags
Ciresr Aveets-Sovesiories- Shop stock JGU

FL100 . Taveaunes

30-Jun s

sl

LORMD
706056

e &0 T

L5005 |
PR UL Lol

49917288

Note 20: Agriculturzl Assets

139,511 53] |

Note 20 (a) :- Biological Assets - Bearer Assets

Particulars

Biclogical Assets - Livestock TDU-IGU

Biclogical Assets - Livestock Kenyatta Campus-1GU
Biologcal Assets - Secunty Dogs-Main

Biclogical Assets - Livestock Chemeron Field Station
Bioclogical Assets-Livestock-Veterinary Medicne & Sur
Biological Assets - Livestock EUICO

30-Jun-14!

Ksh

10,841,900

1,407,000 |

200,000
696,300

37,426,000

50,571,200

Note 20 (b) :- Biological Assets - Consumable Assets
Particulars

Biological Assets - Crops TDU-IGU

Biological Assets - Crops Kenyaita Campus- 1GU
Biokgical Assets- Crops -Crops, Horticulture and Sotl Sa
Biclogical Assets - Crops EUICO

30-Jun-14
Ksh

913,600

66,652,500

67,566,100

Note 20 (c) :- Agricultural Produce & Planting Seeds

Particulars

Agriculnrsl Produce TDU-IGU
Agricultural Produce -Crops, Horticulture 2nd Soll Scense

Agricuitral Produce - EUICO

30-Jun-13
Ksh

159,740
72,460
16,161,150

16,493,350

Total Agricultural Assets
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134,630,650
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Egerton University Annual Report & Fingncial Statements for the year ended 30™ June 201 €

Nota 21 b - Wark Is-Frogrees

Particalars 30-dun-15 30-Jum-14
Transfers Ksb |
WIP-WIP-Baithrgs Cour. Of Adin. Baidng Man 202050 |
WIP-WIP-Buiings-Cotsy, Of Niskerie Fact Bridpe-Mam i 41010
WIP-WIP-Baldirge. Kiimo Primary Schoct Relocatin Mats S98AH |
WIP VTP Buiigs Covstuction OF Science Comlen- A . LS
W WIP-Baitings-Consruction OF Agronemy &Horsoubure-Mai - [T2)7480
WIR-WI-Buldngs Const. OF ICT Infrasructre Mais LIS 51l
WIP.- WIP-Bakngs Conar. Of Stalests Fiusing Conpler-Man 137340 MDA
WIP.WIP-Suldngs-Facsky Of Law-NTOC-Main . (B31440
WIVIP-Baidngs Consy. Of Demmg' Kchen-Mas L83 | B
WIP-WIP-Buling Wate  Diee-Main RN 04,185,655
WIP-WIP-Budngs-Sedents Centre-Mam LAGL8 ' 12460068
WP WE-Balfegs Water Tresamem Works Exparsicas-Mag mml 00
WIP-WIP-Buidegs Faculty of Vetenmary Medicoe-Man - | 1 530,000
WP WiP-Corstrection- High Mast Securty Lights L4LTS | LML
WIP-WIP-Electre: Fence Nyeeo Camprss . .
WIB-WIP-Plrr i Mackinery-WIP-Piare and backmery-Man Wl! 25655
Total LS| LIISI6168
Note 12 Investments
Particalars M-Jun-14
Ksh
ivestmantsLong Tamm-Keays Famers Associztion shaes - 896 179,000
Investrents-Long Tenn-Kenyz Co-op Craameriae chares - 1040-M 235,000
Imestments-Long TermKenys Anways- Ordmary Shares- 52465 599
Ivestmente-Lang Term-Pyrethium Board of Keaya Ordmary Shar 1000
irvestmenis-Long Term-Mercat Limted Ordinary Shates - 254-M 0

947827
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Egerton University Annual Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 30" June 2013

Note 13 (a) :- Trade and Othe Payables ;
Particalars M-Jus- 14
Kb
Current Labelties- Payyoll Pavabies (8487432
Currem Lasbebities- Trade Credioes-N 1 MA50E3T
Cueress Liskilties-Parsbie Cleacing AC | :
Currern Laabslnies- incermal Cradioes-N 15.06857%
Curremn Lizhiities- Taves- Withelding Tan Payztle 1380925
Curvers Liabinies- Taves-Value Added Tax (VAT) Papable -
Cuzrem Lishities-Other Payales-Smdests Causon Mooy $5.31530
Curvem Laabelities-Other Payahles-Stdears Unioo Fees 7068156
Curvens Lighiiies-Other Payables-Contracioey’ Resentior Mo WABT
Cuerem Liabises-Other Payatles-CDF Clearmg 3¢ L5404
Cuerenr Lahigies-Other Payables-HELE Clearieg aic 6500481
Cuevers Liahlises Other Payables- Other Spoesces Clearing a 2
Cuavest Liahises-Other Payasles- DUE TO AICO 134700}
Cuurent Lishiies-Other Payables-DUE T0 XIPC 20195055
Cumert. Liskiities-Other Fayables-Aummi Feastan 478500
Currant Liskikties- Undartfiad Sack Daposts - Man .
Defurrod Income Tegemos 15001185
EUICO - Trade 8 Ovver Payables U554
Sudinl Propard loss 2iSHMT
718,930,705
Note 23 (b) - Accreals 3ad Provisions
FParticelars 30-Jun-14
Ksb
Current Lizbiities- Aconuls Main Campus $4554 085
Cusreet Liahities- Accnuls Nairoti Ciy Campus 3215259
Qurrent Lizhiities-Acoruats Nakaru Towu Cazges 106470380
154239724
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Egerton University Annual Report & Financia! Statements for the yenr ended 30% June 2015

Neto J4 (3] - Togemon fneiinte Financhf Regars
Nefe M6a) : Togemen bostoun Jocvmes & Expeaditures

1 | i
AD0MONL | DOOE |
DEFERED NI 6 L |
INCOME JTNE | OTHER | DORDNGTRL (Tl DIFFIRENCE (08
FROIECT SAME W | DOOAE | TR §
[4PRA1 WL - :
TARAD S5 B 46 | i3
OVTRALAD P4 D
\LE Y R
TORD sl o
ROCKEFELLR lgnse]  1nesn ]
RCT s -
i : R
T LU | e .
6Ll 12 | - (440
TORLD BANKE PP LI | : .
fliA : | i
RARR) T
10 T
KIE T
AR - 4016
FGERTON %0
(RO L A
DR (W) W%
PALRMDR ACCOTYT DI . ‘
TANPA BACC0ENT L71LN
INTERESTFORES GADNLOSS) L -
TOTAL WA | sl 5
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Egerton University Annual Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 30" June 2015

Note 24 (b) « Tegumen Lustitwie Deleered Incomes S
Jan 1t Jun-14
PROJECT NAME Bask Dekibars Combiowd
TAFRA 1 683,042 2,081.842 |
TAPRA L 40,563,511 15,233,833 59 007 344
OVERHIAD 12.444,564 13,488,364 |
AILE 34077978 | $4,077.37%
FORD {623, (631609}
ROCREFELLER 11,618 642 11619642
RCT 1€ 044,932 16,044,932
FAC 1334993 1,334,992
GLCT 330338 3,303
WORLD BANKRAPAP 1,134 630 112463
L - -
RoNAPRI
155D 3
KDB -
AGRA - =
EGERTON L 38,767
GISANIA 2780536 1750929
ReNAPRI (790.630) (799,050
PAM/EMDP ACCOUNT (293 639) ;wp?ﬂ
TAMPA 1 ACCOUNT 2712654 1,TE2.694
INTERES T FOREX GAINTLOSS) 3265964 3299964
TOTAL 149.560,174 18333.633 153,314,007
hmkuk) fqnco. neo Iastitute Cash at Bank i Sl
CASHBOOK
CASHBOOK BALANCE (USD)
BANK A/C NAME BANK A/C NO, | BALANCE (KES) | in KES Equivalent
_B_pml.’ﬁcﬁ; AC l'q:meo TAPRA-NIC 1000237228 1651750
Egerion L‘::'msig-fcpneo Inst TAPRA INIC 1000020334 8178293
Egerion Universty- Tegemeo instiz- NIC 1001783811 35.856.232 75305841 §
Epmum-hpuo tnst- RECCP-NIC 1000035411 17,791 809 §,711.731
ym M-Iapneo |astihute - KBSP-NIC. 1000013748, 11.212.503 218447
Egerton Unversty Tqaneo [nstieate. NBK USD 0200-3005240200 1363 456
_Egmn Urnversty Tqmm lntints NBK J0100-3005240200 90 844 -
yumu‘qpm -NBX 0100304368800 7,298
Eperton Unev. Tegemeo TAMPA [I.NIC 1000235926 6545892
TOTAL 85,375,062 87165515 §
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Egerton University Annual Report & Financial Statements for the vear ended 30" June 2015

ROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The following is the summary of issues raised by the external auditor, and management
comments that were provided to the auditor. We have nominated focal persons to resoive the
various issues as shown below with the associated time frame within which we expect the issues
to be resolved.

!

Reference Focal Poiot Status: Timeframe:
No. on person to (R h'z;l / (Put a date
~ the Issue / Observations ¥Es (13357 NGt L resolve the Not when you
external | from Auditor e issue (Name | o expect the
Riaudip s~y e and . Kesobed) issue 1o be
Report designation) resolved)
The process of nequiring
‘ these ownership documents _ Nrpadls
l E;‘:':f;:;? o for all the University lands | Legal Officer | Not resolved ?31?20(;?
is at advanced stage for the et
remaining two parcels.
The University has
consistently prioritized
completion of these stalled
projects over the yeass and
2| Stalled Projects has  succeeded  in| DVC(ARF) |Notresolved | B¥ €06 of FY
completing all the stalled -
projects except wo;
Agronomy and
Administration block.
The University adheres
fully to the govermment
regulations regarding Issve
2 and surrender of temporiry
3 ?“”‘”‘"“8 ST | imprests howeverthenature | P&AC | Notresolved | BY end of FY
mprests . ; 201572016
of some imprests such as
for research  activities
makes them outstamding for
s long period of time.
The part development plan
as the result of subdivision
4 | Acquisition of Land ;’;ﬁ;ﬁw oot ° 2| Legal Officer | Not resolved < feismaiad

title is surrendered so that
university title is issued,
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